& MEMORANDUM
PIMA COUNTY

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE & RISK MANAGEMENT
GRANTS MANAGEMENT DIVISION

Date: January 21, 2015

To: C. H. Huckelberry From: L.Samuelson
County Administrator v Grants Management

RE: Grant to be accepted at the Board of Supervisors Meeting on February 3, 2015.

The following Grant Award has been received by the noted department and it is respectfully requested that
the amendment terms be accepted at the above noted Board of Supervisors meeting.

DEPT: Sheriff
AMS GRANT ID: GTAW 15*53 TERM: January 1, 2015 to December31, 2016
CONTRACT No.: G155A0002A Amendmentif:

Retroactive date reason: Waiting for contract forms from Office of National Drug Control Policy (Grantor)

Date ONDCP grant amendment received by SD: 12/30/2014
Contract received by: Sheriff’s Finance Unit
Date of Pima County Steps: 01/02/15 Lawyer approval
01/08/15 Sheriff Department approval
12/15/14 Grantor approval
01/15/15 Sent to Grants Management for 2/3/15 Agenda o

Grant Title: High Intensity Drug Trafficking Area (HIDTA) Award s
FUNDING SOURCE: Executive Office of the President, Office of National Drug Control Policy :

FUNDING AMOUNT: $312,010.00 COST TO PIMA COUNTY GENERAL FUND: $0.00

control efforts among law enforcement agencies and community-based organizations with a common voice ;#

and unified strategy and thereby significantly reduce the impact of illegal trafficking and use of drugs
throughout Arizona.

PUBLIC BENEFIT: Reduce the County’s cost for drug control operations.

METRICS AVAILABLE TO MEASURE PERFORMANCE:
Grant to defray drug trafficking costs; no metrics available
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C. H Huckelberry Date
Pima County Administrator




